From: Alejandra Reynoso

Sent: August 31. 2023

To: Jennifer Bryce

Subject: 2023 CSC slate approval

Dear Jennifer,

| am writing to you in response to your letter dated 2 August regarding the approval of the 2023
Customer Standing Committee (CSC) proposed membership. As per the requirements under the
ICANN Bylaws, and CSC Charter “The full membership of the CSC must be approved by the
ccNSO and the GNSO Councils.”

| am pleased to inform you that the ccNSO CSC Selection Committee has approved the full slate
as listed below on behalf of the ccNSO. The ccNSO selection committee was mandated per
ccNSO Council decision 196-03 of 15 June 2023.

Full Slate CSC 2023
Members:

Dmitry Burkov (EU)
o Appointing Organization: RySG
o Term:2023-2025

Federico Neves (LAC)
o Appointing Organization: ccNSO
o Term: 2023 -2025

Brett Carr (EU)
o Appointing Organization: ccNSO
o Term: 2022 -2024

Rick Wilhelm (NA)
o Appointing Organization: RySG
o Term: 2022 -2024

Liaisons:

e Holly Raiche
o Appointing Organization: ALAC
o Term: 2023 -2025
e Milton Mueller
o Appointing Organization: GNSO (Non-Registry)
o Term:2023-2025
e Gloria Atwine Katuuku
o Appointing Organization: GAC
o Term: 2022 -2024



e Ken Renard
o Appointing Organization: RSSAC
o Term:2022-2024
e Amy Creamer
o Appointing Organization: PTI
o Term: No term limit

Alternates:

¢ John Gbadamosi
o Appointing Organization: GNSO (Non-Registry)
o Term: 2023 -2025

As it was announced in a previous email, | am taking the opportunity to add our alternate here
as well:

¢ Abdalmonem Galila
o Appointing Organization: ccNSO
o Term:2023-2024

| want to express my appreciation on behalf of the ccNSO for your efforts in coordinating the
selection process.
If you have any questions please do not hesitate to reach out.

Sincerely,
Alejandra Reynoso
ccNSO Council Chair



